From: Andrew Law

To: DraxBECCS

Cc: Clare Allcock

Subject: RE: Local Authority Adequacy of Consultation Request - DraxBECCS - CON/2022/1044
Date: 06 June 2022 09:44:00

Good morning Ryan,

Thank you for your consultation dated 24 May 2022 in respect of the application
submitted by Drax Power Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the Drax
Bioenergy Capture and Storage Project.

Having reviewed the Consultation Report and appendices submitted by the applicant | can
confirm that North Lincolnshire Council consider that the consultation undertaken by the
applicant is adequate to comply with the statutory requirements under Section 42, 47 &
48 of the Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and is acceptable.

The Council has no further comments to make in respect of this document.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further.

kind regards

Kind Regards

Andrew Law
Development Management Specialist | Development Management | Economy and
Environment

D4 North Lincolnshire Council, Church Square House, 30 — 40 High Street, Scunthorpe, DN15
6NL

From: DraxBECCS <DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 May 2022 12:20

Cc: DraxBECCS <DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Local Authority Adequacy of Consultation Request - DraxBECCS

Dear Sir/Madam

Following the application by Drax Power Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Drax Bioenergy with Carbon Capture and Storage
Project, submitted on 23 May 2022, please accept this email and the letter
attached as a request for Adequacy of Consultation.


mailto:DraxBECCS@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

A decision whether or not to accept the application for Examination must be made
by 20 June 2022.

We kindly request your response on whether your Local Authority was adequately
consulted, within 14 calendar days, by 07 June 2022.

Within the attached letter you will find a link to the Consultation Report and
appendices submitted by the Applicant.

Kind regards,
Ryan Sedgman

Swyddog NSIP / NSIP Officer
Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure Planning
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000

E-Bost / Email: Ryan.Sedgman@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Wé / Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSqgov

Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr & chyngor cyfreithiol / This
communication does not constitute legal advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / Please view our Privacy Notice before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172
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This e-mail expresses the opinion of the author and is not necessarily the view of the
Council. Please be aware that anything included in an e-mail may have to be disclosed
under the Freedom of Information Act and cannot be regarded as confidential. This
communication is intended for the address(es) only. Please notify the sender if received in
error. All Email is monitored and recorded. Please think before you print- North
Lincolnshire Council greening the workplace.





